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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Tan Kah Leong <Kahleong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 24 December 2019 1149 AM

To: Jenny; ‘assignments’

Cc: ‘Ling Leong Hui'; Rachel Ling; 'tcmg backup’

Subject: RE: NOTICE OF PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR VEHICLE NO. SGL 5 R [ CHINA

TAIPING ref: SKJ 8494 ¥ |
WITHOUT PREJUDICE
SAVE AS TO COSTS
Dear Jenny,
We refer to your email of below,

We regret to inform that we are not agreeable to your list of proposed surveyors and will be assigning our
panel surveyor, M/s LKK Auto Consultants to conduct the Pre-repair survey,

Please contact our surveyor to conduet the post repair inspection before returning the repaired vehicle to the
claimant.

Aside to LKK,

Please refer to the email below and liaise with third party workshop accordingly.
Thank vou.

Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Assistant Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6193 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsa/

Dizclaimer: This a-mail and any fles transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthonzed disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohiblted, If you are nof the infended recipient, ease
nolify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of if thereafter,

From: Jenny [mailto:jenny@tcrmg.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, December 24, 2019 11:43 AM

To: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Ce: 'Ling Leong Hui' <lhling@tcmg.com.sg>; Rachel Ling <jin@tcmg.com.sg>; "temg backup'
<tcmg.backup@gmail.com>

Subject: RE: NOTICE OF PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR VEHICLE NO. SGL 5 R [ CHINA TAIPING ref: SKJ 8494 Y ]
Importance: High

IMMEDIATE ATTENTION




CHINA TAIPING ref: SKJ 8494 Y

Qur ref: TCMG/ SGL5 R /1219/YSK

Dear Sirs

We refer to the above matter and to your email of even date.

Qur client is not agreeable to any of your appointed panel of surveyors as the Single Joint Expert.

Our client’s panel of surveyors nominated as the Single Joint Expert is as attached.

¥ o

=~ ;;Wi'ﬁ‘m“"rfwr

——)

Oy teaun wishes yow and your staff Mervy Cheistmay and - Happy New Year.

(P/s - Please ackwowledae rectipt o—f—"this. g=puail. Thamk Hou.J

Regards

Jenny Tham

TOMMY CHOO, MARK GO LLC

151 Chin Swee Road

#14-15/16 Manhattan House
Singapore 169876

Tel: 6532 2455 - Fax: 6538 9850
Email Address: jenny@tcmg.com.s

From: Tan Kah Leong [mailto:KahLeong. Tan@sg.cntaiping.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 24 December, 2019 11:21 AM

To: jin@tcmg.com.sg
Subject: RE: PRE REPAIR INSPECTION NOTICE FOR SGL5 R | YOUR REF: SKJ 8494 ¥

Without Prejudice
Dear Rachel,
We refer ta your email below.

Please see attached and let us know if you agree with SJE.
2



Thank you,
Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Assistant Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079908
DID; (65) 63896193 | F: (65) 62221033

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsg/

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any fles transmifted with it 15 infended only for the named recipients and may confain confidential informatian. Any
unauthonzed disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, eifher in whole or partial, is profibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
nofify the sender immedialely. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Tuesday, December 24, 2019 11:16 AM

To: Tan Kah Leong <KahlLeong. Tan@sg.cntaiping.com?>; jin@tcmg.com.sg
Subject: Fw: PRE REPAIR INSPECTION NOTICE FOR SGLS5 R | YOUR REF: 5KJ 8494 ¥

Dear Kah Leong,

Please assist to conduct PRS -SGL5R soonest possible

Regards
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079508
Tel: 6389 6116

Fax (65)6224 7175 /6224 7478

Email : claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com
Website:www.sg.cntaiping. com

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files fransmiftad with if is infended only for the named reciplents and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibiled. If you are not the infended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately, Please delete the e-mail and any copies of if theraarter.

From: Rachel Ling <jin@tcmg.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, December 23, 2019 1:04 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: 'Ling Leong Hui' <lhling@tcmg.com.sg>; 'Jenny' <jenny@tcmg.com.sg>; dannyskyeo @gmail.com
<dannyskyeo@gmail.com>

Subject: PRE REPAIR INSPECTION NOTICE FOR SGLS R | YOUR REF: SKJ 8494 Y

Our Ref: TCMG/SGL 5 R/1219/YSK
Your Ref: SKJ 8494 Y
Dear Sirs,

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION NOTICE



We act for Woo Mun Keong, the owner and/or driver of motor vehicle no. SGL 5 R, which was involved in an
accident along junction Hillside Drive on 22™ December 2019 at 15:25 hrs.

We hereby give you NOTICE that we are claiming against your insured motor vehicle no. SKJ 8494 Y for damages
and/for injuries, costs and disbursements as a result of your insured’s negligence.

Kindly let us know if you wish to conduct a pre-repair inspection on our client’s motor vehicle at M/s YSK Auto
Waorkshop, (1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-49 Autobay, Singapore 417883- Danny Yeo @ 9640 2541).

If we do not hear from you within the next two (2) working days, we shall deem that you have waived the
requirement for the pre-repair inspection.

Regards,
Rachel Ling

TOMMY CHOO, MARK GO LLC
151 Chin Swee Road
#14-15/16 Manhattan House
Singapore 169876

Tel: 6532 2455
Fax: 6538 9850



MMATTE18E241  Nalional Assessmeni Cenlre Serdces - Ul
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 2311202019 11:55
SUBMITTED BY: Jacksan Ha Zhao Tian

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Plaase repon cm-roct{i thir details of the aocident to speed up the claims process,
2. Thes Eorm must be complated by the Policyholder andfor tha Authorised Driver.

3, Infarmation provided must be as truthful and accurate &s possitle. Any wilful misrepresentation of witholding ef material facts may allow insurance companies 1o

repudiate policy liabdity.

4. The issus and scceptance of this Fosm by insurance companies is nol an admission of pokcy ligbility on the pan of the nsurance companies,

5, Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&, This report will ba forwarded by the insurers of tha GlA Records Management Contre estabiished by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (314) for
archiving and that coples of this roport will, for a fes, be made available upon application by interested partias, )
7. By the lodgemant of this report fo tha insurers, you hereby consant to the archiving of this reporl al the centre and to copies of the report being made avadabie

aforesaid,

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
23/12/2018 11:55
2211212019 15:25

JUNC HILLSIDE DR

Country/State of Loss SINGAFORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SGLSR

Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
MRIC No

Email Address

Mabile Phona No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own Iinsurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Mumber

Cover Mote Number

Driver

Mame of Driver

MRIC No

Data Of Birth

Cccupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Mumber

Fax Number

Contact Mumber

EMall Address

WOO MUN KEONG
SMHXXT13B

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-80604978
COFFICE-20604578

TOYOTA
PREVIA AERAS 2.4 CVT MR

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

TOKIO MARINE INSURANCE SINGAPORE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

MO

MS004540

GRACE NG Al WOON
SHAXa54

080711976

QUTDOOR

0inanasr

22 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-906045978

OFFICE-90804378
MOEMAIL

Page 1 of 16



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Infermation

Was any forelgn vehicle invelved in this accidant?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or properly damaged?

| have been approached by unknown parson(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)

Passenger 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reparted to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO STATEMENT.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was thare any video captured by Car Cameara?

Was there any audio recorded?

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Wehicle Registration Numbear
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
MRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postoode

Insurance Company Nams
Mature Of Damage

MNo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

41 LEITH ROAD
5479086

NO

SPOUSE

COLLISION - MAJORMINOR RD
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
YES
NO
YES
NO

2

MAME: : WOO YIAT CHEUNG (HU RIZHANG), ZEN

GENDER: : MALE

NO

NO

YES
NO
WO

Sk.J84594Y

PRIVATE CAR

90258395

Page 2o 16



MName

Approximate Age

Injuries Suslain

Injured person in which vehicle?
Were seal belts worn?

Was this injured eanveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address
Postcode

Mame

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicla?
Waera seat belts womn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulanca?

Address

Postocode

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
GRACE NG Al WOON

BODY
SGLER
YES

NO

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 2
WOO YIAT CHEUNG (HU RIZHANG), ZEN

BODY
SGL3R
YES

MO

Page 3 of 16



Accident Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE
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Accident Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

nedte 44 Hodyratnd

T

DLCLARATION
/\We dectare the foregoing particulars ary true in cvery respect,

\h

ke B Thre: [H dirhwnr i rot e pobipyhuddur]

Date & Tene

Page 5 of 16




Accident Sketch Plan

ON STATED DATE AND TIME, | WAS TRAVELLING STRAIGHT ALONG THE STATED
VENUE. SUDDENLY VEHICLE B CAME OUT FROM MINOR ROAD AND HIT ONTO

MY VEHICLE FRONT RIGHT PORTION.

Fage 6 of 16



COMPUTERISED 4 WHEEL ALIGNMENT

HUNTER DSP700
VIN: SGLEL
Date 281219 11:12 I
SGL5L
Toyota : Previa/Tarago : ACRS0 GSR50
Front : Left Frent : Right
| _Actual | Before | Specified Range Actual | Before | Specified Range |
-0°10' -0°29' -0°656" 0°35' Camber 0°28' 0°29' -0°65" 0°35'
| 6°%T 5°67" §°00° 6°30° Caster | 6°BT 5°67° 5°00° 6°30'
0°02° 0°08 -0°03' 0°08° | Toe 0°00’ 0°09° -0°03' 0°08'
812 8°31° 10°37° 12°07° | SAl 5°2¢' 5°26° 10°37' 12°07"
802 802" 9°42' 12°42' Included Angle 5"64" £°64' 9°42' 12°42° |
|  Tuming Angle Diff. | J
Front
| Actual | Before | Specified Range
Cross Camber -0°38" -0°68' |
Cross Caster 0°00" 0°o0 |
Cross SAl 2°46' 3°06’
Total Toe —0°02 0°17 -0°06' 0°15'
Cross Turn Diff. =
Rear : Left Rear : Right
Actual | Before | Specified Range __Actual | Before | Specified Ran
163 | -1°64' -1°64' 0°64' Camber -1°32° | -1°32 -1°64" 0°64'
| 0°%F¢ 004’ 0°01° 0°16’ Toe 0°12' 0°12 0°01' 0°16'
Rear
|_Actual | Befors | Specified Range |
Cross Camber 021" -0°21' =0°30" 0°30"
Tetal Toe oy o"18’ 0°02' 0°32'
Thrust Angle 003" -0°04'




21312020 Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

(CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING |
Case |Notified Est Subrmitted Adj Assigned | Adj Rpt | Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
[ivatined;. - Estaupiitiee |29 7F | L Jotaty :
b i i Z?IDec 2019 '5$0.00 '$$0.00 ::ndlng for Survey
PRI ) pa:as Edit Estimates | | View Rpt | -
| Edit Adj Rpt || | Cancel Case | L

Reference Claim Details Documents

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS
nsured;: |-, Co. Reg- Na.: -

Main ,
Claimant: wWoo MUN.KEG_I_'IG, 1D; S70407138

:ﬁl‘l!de Reg. EEGLSR Date of Loss;

122/12/2019 15:00 - :59
[18 Months and 25 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]

Policy/Cower

Claim Type: |TP / SNM19D206105C02 e o DMPCSN30204519000

Vehicle Reg. - Poli
oy Mo,
Mo. SKI8A94Y (Claimant):

I{Insured}'. T
- o . |Excess: S§u00d
| Rapairar: ¥sk Auto Workshop (HQ) No.1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6, #01-71 Autobay, 417883 Kaki Bukit - Tel:

Handling China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 ... [Handled by Irene Tay Hui Ping - 638986152]

MS004540

Insurer;

'::F!I::JT::“ Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6221 6111

Adjuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by ADRIAN LING] ... [Final Rpt due 08/01/2020] |

— ——_—

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED

[There are no mail for this case.

view All | Compose Case Mail |

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKSE view All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |
Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?

Mo results.

https://singapore.meriman.com/claimsfindex.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_clmheader&caseid=3005438exlid=3269204CFID=6645245... 12



32020 Merimen e-Claims

hitps://singapore. merimen.com/claimsiindex. cfm?fusebox=MT Radjuster&fuseaction=dsp_cimheaderfcaseid=0005495exlid=326920&CFID=6645245 . 212



21352020 Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SGLSR (SNM19D206105C02)
[SK18494Y]
TP
WOO MUN KEONG
Dec 22 2019 3:00PM
[-]
¥sk Auto Workshop

Upload Documents | Upload Photos | Compose New Letzer | View | view In Browser ¥ |

' Photos/Images

3perpage v |
i =1 = |
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21372020 Adjuster Report
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno 1sss07198R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6756-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Our File No: CS3/CTI19022560/A5D352
Date: 03/02/2020

REF NCE
Handiing Insurer: "2 12/Ping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. ooy No: DMPCSN30204519000
Claimant Vehicle o~ oo Insufrad Vehicle SKJBA04Y
No : No :
Date of Loss: 22/12/2019 Nature of Claim: TP CIaim - SNM19D206105C02
DESCRIPT IDENTIFICATION OF ¥V LE
Reg No: SGLSR
Make & Model: TOYOTA PREVIA AERAS, 2.4 CVT MR (A) Engine Mo: 2AZ1AB5504
Reg. Date: 271042018 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No: JTEGDSE6M 107159980
Calour: Silver Odometer: 54779 km
Engine Capacity: 2362 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: MNIA
Sum Insured (S3): Market Value/New Car Price
C N OF VE AT THE TI E R
General Condition: Good  Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
COMNDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/55 R17 Rear Tyre Size: 215/55 R17
Front Left Side: Michelin & mm Rear Left Side: Michelin B mm
Front Right Side: Michelin & mm Rear Right Side: Michelin & mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %)
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 .00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Nett Amount (S$) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 2711212019

Ysk Auto Workshop
Date Inspected: 24/12/2019  Inspected AL Mo.1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6, #01-49 Autobay
Singapore 417883

Estimated Period of Repair: 5.0 days
Adjuster:  ADRIAN LING Manager:  Hiew May Fung

WNOTE: This report represents our findings af the time and place of inspection stated hereln, Such inspection has been carmied out lo the best of our knowfedge and ability buf
any ather Nability under any other circumstances 18 fersby axpressly exciuded.
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232020 Adjuster Reporl

A} THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B} THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS HOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPRIEER WAS TOLD TQ PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

¢} ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE FHOTOGRAFPHS .

THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS5 IN THE REGION OF $5,000.00 - $6,000.00

hittps:/isingapore. merimen.comiclaims/index.cim Husebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen _printrptécaseid=9005494extid=3269208CFID=664524588C... 2/4




2/3/2020 Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

!Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 03 Feb 2020)

Parts: M1-MPV TOYOTA PREVIA AERAS 2.4 CVT MR (A} (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

iLabnur: Repairers  (Price-denominated Standard List)

|Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SGL5R)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with the

END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
!Furthnr Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

There are no new parts selected.

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

ht‘tps:.f.fsingapore.marimm.cunﬁdalm.’ind&x.clm?fusebnx=MTRadju5ter&luseactinn=gan _pnn1rpI&casaid=91}9549&axlid=326929&ﬂFID=6545245&&C. . 34



232020 Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selacted,

Recommended Labour

Thare are no labour items selected.

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. _I

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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